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State of Alaska

Dept. of Transportation & Public Facilities

Central Region – Highway & Aviation Design


Providing for the Safe Movement of People and Goods and the Delivery of State Services

	estimate      update      notification



	From:  fcp
	To:
CR Highway Design and Construction Engineers, file
	Date:
	090919_2R1

	Project No.: SSHC 2017
	Project: AWP, Bidtab IV, Alaska DOT&PF Standard Specifications for Highway Construction, Special Provisions and Standard Modifications

	Subject:

Central Region Special Provision & Std Modification Pay Item Format


Estimate_Update_Notification.SSHC2017-090919 Pay Item Format and Use_R12 supersedes 

Estimate_Update_Notification.SSHC2017-090919 Pay Item Format and Use.

Do NOT mix AASHTOWare and Bidtab IV Pay Item Numbers in the Special Provisions and Standard Modifications.

The C Sheet Estimate of Quantities crosswalk ties the Bidtab IV and AWP Pay Items together. 
The AWP item numbers are planned to replace the Bidtab IV item numbers in the next published SSHC. The Central Region special provisions will be revised shortly thereafter replacing the Bidtab IV pay item numbers with AWP pay item numbers.
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